

## Post Office Directory Extract 1855 Barford St. Martin



**Barford St. Martin** is a township, parish and village in the Hundred of Cawden and Cadworth, Wilton Union, South Wilts, 5½ miles west-north-west of Salisbury, 2½ miles west from Wilton, and 100½ from London. The living is a rectory, value £577, in the gift of All Souls College, Oxford. The Hon. and Rev. Samuel Waldegrave, M.A., is the rector; and the Rev. Edmund Carr, M.A. is the curate. The church of St. Martin is a Gothic structure, and was repaired about 1850; it has a square tower and 5 bells. The population, in 1851 was 609. There are a Dissenting chapel and a National school. The parish extends over 2,243 acres, principally arable and pasture land. The Earl of Pembroke is lord of the manor.

GROVELEY WOOD is an extra-parochial place, with 30 inhabitants, 1½ miles north-west. In the neighbourhood are some ancient entrenchments.

POST OFFICE - John Turner, receiver. Letters arrive from Salisbury at ½ past 5 a.m.; dispatched 20 min. past 8 p.m. The nearest money order office is at Salisbury

CARRIER TO SALISBURY - William Lampard, three times a week.

## **GENTRY**

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Carr	Edmund	Reverend, M.A.		
Green	Harriett	Mrs.		
Hunt	Elizabeth	Mrs.		
Nicholson	Charles	Esq.		
Nicholson	William	Mrs.		
Togwell	Ann	Mrs.		

## **TRADERS**

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Bailey	Henry		Farmer	
Bennett	Thomas		Farmer	
Burch	Joseph		Grocer & Baker	
Compton	John		Miller & Farmer	
Dawkins	Thomas		Carpenter	
Drew	Martin		Farmer	
Hinton	Edward		Smith	
Lampard	Thomas		Baker & Smith	
Lampard	William		Carrier	
Lever	Alfred		Linen Draper	
Musselwhite	Henry		Parish Clerk	
Nicholson	Charles		Solicitor	
Nicholson	Edward Andrews		Farmer	
Norton	Sarah	Mrs.	Publican & Brewer	Green Dragon
Phillips	Charles		Farmer	
Shepherd	James		Cooper	
Simper	Alfred		Shoemaker	
Sweatman	John		Farmer	
Targett	William		Publican	Penruddock Arms
Toomer	George		Farmer	
Turner	John		Postmaster	